wo3 ¥ 360 (Weifd@ 2023) / Form No. 360 (Revised 2023) ST mﬁrﬁa t2)
IJTAEF o 91 & fov wwmE i Gl wiey | | T ST e
LATEST LATEST
PROPOSAL FORINSURANCE ONTHELIFE OFMINORLIVES | cotoum | | coLoum
PHOTO OF THE
PROPOSER LIZ%JgEB}:)E
A

Wsa | Division : KMDO - | w1 ™o | Branch Office :

waee ® 99 | INSTRUCTIONS TO THE PROPOSER

1. UE® N 89 WU bl ds ¥eRl d W WY [ This from is to completed in BLOCK LETTERS by the proposer.

2. 59 Uua W 4 wue ¥, e W 2 @es 1 (V) vd (1) : uaEe iR wRaifldd afda & Qv @ve 2 - wafda 9w, @ve 3
g vd wiRaiRe w@rew iR enedl @1 fdavvr, @ve IV : =19 This form contains 4 sections namely Section I : Details of Proposer and
Life to be assured Section Il : Proposed Plan Details, Section Ill : Details of personal and family health and habits and Section IV : Declaration.

3. Fum ¥ yeHl @ =F gdd U SR fdavur @1 wE-wdl W | Please read all the questions carefully and fill up the details truthfully.

4. poa gARwa ¥ & am Wi W W) U FRR R Ry B 39 WFl W U U Ifbe swarr B awdn
gl g8 ayd W@y f@d A €l | Please ensure that you affix your signatures in all the places as required. In certain places more than one
signature is required. This is in your own interest.

5. ufe, gwEa® 36 gEmE U W R A 3sh & sfaRem fe sma wme F swER dRal @ @ FEW NG IS @ e o
2 o wEffra =won @1 g1 fbar Sie | i the proposer signs this proposal in vemacular or puts his / her thumb impression upon it, then the
respectiove declaration must be completed.

6. IR UoHg BF ARyl gl b1 Ik B A A # fewm wen @il (Rew [ Siew | S | sjcaRa wHl Bl wWIiew Ad
fa Sreml) weRes SRl @1 Refd # gui fa@wer famm S | Answers should be legible. Questions should be answered in “Yes' or
‘No’. (Strokes / dots / dashes / leaving the questions unanswered will not be accepted). Details need to be provided in case of affirmative answers.

7. 39 wH # v v y@e PRediewn @1 dRads a1 aRads & waae grr slieweRa fbar s sawme 81 60 o Rafd 3§ wse wid
ol il R G | Si¢ | The proposer must countersign any cancellation or alterations made in this form. White ink must note be used.

Afddl gRT W1 WA | To be filled by agent / Intermediary :
1 3. | GUcRnEy Hed wWar [ HeX PIe Td dERd A
D.O./CLIA /Chief Organization / Intermediary Agency Code No. & Mobile Number :
2. st /wfimgs  fa/divay/guRagse Afiesdl &1 9/, Hed G@n AR AESd e
Agent’s / Specified Person’s / DSA’s / Sup Agent’s Name, Code No. & Mabile No.
3. st e [ I9ewen B9vw | Licence No./Registration No. :
4. Fafta @t fafr | Date of Expiry
Fae wAe™ Sudm & ford | For Office use only :
ama®s 4. [ Inward No. : fe=i® [ Date :
gwara 4. [ Proposal No. : S waf¥ | Amtof Deposit (Rs.) -
@32 ¥/ B.O.C.No.: fe=iies | Date :
gvg - | : ywEs iR wwafda @fda @1 fdaww | Sectiond : Details of Proposer and Life to be assured
| fdama favu BisIcEg waifaa wafda
Personal Details Proposer Life to be assured
1. |wmE® amESt Customer ID
2. | & & @ R
(et o <fore)
CKYC number
(Central KYC Registry)
A WHAT AT sifom=m TEEE T T ST
3. |5 / Name Prefix First Name Middle Name Last Name Prefix First Name Middle Name Last Name
4R = W A T YIHAH e siferEr TR WA TR sifer
’ E , Prefix First Name Middle Name Last Name Prefix First Name Middle Name Last Name
ather's Full Name
5. |7 = @ am FEYE JEAH e sifa=m W WA eI Fifere=T
M ; Prefix First Name Middle Name Last Name Prefix First Name Middle Name Last Name
other's Full Name
: gou | Afgen [ gelim fom 7oy | wfeen | gi
8. | | Gender Male / Female / Third Gender Male / Female / Third Gender
7 [FaR® Refd
" | Marital Status
g, [ShaTan @1 g A
Spouse's Full Name
g. |5 faf
Date of Birth (DD/MM/YYYY) / / / /
10.|amg | Age** ag | Years ¥ | Years
Tt B o & fon A @ wEl & R W, Red seifed W sl Miecan wIfes O¥ g wged @ Wi
** Depending upon the plan conditions, Age last birthday / Age nearer birthday shall be applied for the Calculation of premium
11. 9 & WA | 98
Place / City of Birth




| U T Sy TS @ AeR

Nature of Age Proof Submitted

13.

I | Nationality

14.

amR@ar | Citizenship

15.

TRES R Faiaa e & de dey
Relationship between Proposer & Life to
be Assured

16.

U B YA F SR R g (TEEE &1 gaw frefafEd § @ e 29 91k  9) SR 2) FEfaN dRNY 3) diew @Eel 8) ueee
Permanent Address as per Proof of Identity (Proof of Identity must be any one of the following : 1) Aadhar 2) Driving Licence

3) Voter ID 4) Passport)

HHA . [ 999 &1 9 | Ged
House No. / Building Name / Street

TR | oM [ @l Town / Village / Taluka

viex | fen 3R Wy City / District & State

g | 29 | State & Country

fos @1 | Pin Code

WS B & HY N g
Tel. No. with STD Code

.| =ER @ adaE g@ a3 SWRigg 99 9 = ® | Correspondence / Current Address if different from above Address

AHIH 4. [ 144 &1 94 | Geo
House No. / Building Name / Street

TR [ U [ arg®l Town / Village / Taluka

wiex [ foren City / District

g [ 291 [ State & Country

fos @re | Pin Code

THEIEl IS b WU AN HeEm
Tel. No. with STD Code

18.

A Rerfa
Residential Status

TART VRAR | SHATRT MR | RGO g b
fageh FmiRke

Resident Indian / NRI / FNIO

WAl MR | ar R [ AR 9o &
fageht amiks
Resident Indian / NRI / FNIO

w1 g A ANRSD & HRA e (SiERIE Be)
Whether holding valid Overseas Citizen of
India Card (OCI card)

EEES]
Yes/No

19.

RA  a1E% Ual (hacl SBa ARG | HRad 5o ® [aSu AnRD)

Address outside India (Applicable only for

NRI / FNIO)

qHH A. [ 9a4 @1 49 | 4Sb
House No. / Building Name / Street

=R [ M Town/ Village

wrex | fen City / District

319 | 29 | State & Country

fa5 @is | Pin Code

T g W vd @ g v U [ KYC & PMLA

F AT JIER fERdr &
Are you Income Tax Assessee

g | a8
Yes /No

ENEGE]
Yes /No

WIS @I HEm
Pemanent Account Number (PAN)

1 Y WIgEC] & aed 9dIdd &, g1 8l al &
Sfeadiangea

Are You Registered under GST, if yes give
GSTIN :

TEEH UF @ f@eww (C AR P 9ME f§ UEEM U9 9@ 6 w9 aad oifim ar ol @ fdm W)
ID details (* In case of Aadhaar only last four digits is to be given as ID number)

UgHE B HH
Proof of Identity

1)@m= | Aadhar
3) @z @Ed | Voter ID  4) ureie | Passport

2) gizfdn =g [ Driving Licence

1) aner | Aadhar 2) gfd @ree | DrivingLicence
3)diex angsl | VoterID  4) wrid | Passport

yggiH 95 §@ ID number*

UEAF U3 &1 9A9A e
Expiry date of Id (DD/MM/YYYY)

YA &1 T Ta S a1 T
Proof of Correspondence Address Submitted




Il |wwnfda aafdq o1 9o @evm | Educational Details of Life to be assured

1. |=m = ug @ &7 | s the child studying ? & | 78 Yes / No

2. |zfe &, o wen R | T weEmEE T OYER T *

If Yes, state the class and / or type of course *
* Wpd B F4FOW ufades 7= wRga 3% | Submit Latest school report card
IV. |w%9s &1 =99 | Occupation of the proposer
1 | 9efors Faal Educational Qualification
2 |sd"m ISR Present Occupation
3 |sm@ & ¥a Sources of Income
4 |sd9m fHEEn & oA
Name of the present employer
5 |1 @ armle gafd
Exact Nature of duties
6 | W@ @ @ Length of Service
7 |=iff® 3m1 Annual Income (Rs.)

V. |8/ | Others

1. | om o @ =eww e e SiRem @ wERg ® @ g U R amee wfafafEl ¥ wm o & @ O e
2 S R R & woRAE 8 wEa 87 afe 8 A SHe TeR) ¥ ok wafa weEaen wRga &

Is your occupation associated with any specific hazard or do you take part in hazardous activities or
have hobbies that could be dangerous in any way? If yes, give details and submit respective
questionnaire.

2 |gm oo o &0 N @ dw= ¥, ¥wa @ Rw § Bl ~moew # R et/ Rifde st
% ey ¥ S oERE T E W gAEM d @E Wi @ o E R E e feg gide aifew
# T R W PR gPeA wo @ 2 AR g, @ famwm
Have you ever been or are currently being investigated, charge sheeted, prosecuted or convicted
or having pending charges in respect of any criminal/civil offences in any court of law in India or
abroad ? If yes, give details

3. |Fw amu woAfe w9 A i afdaa 2 @ e oo w0 d Sfeegl @flm § oRar &

Hew 71 Fodd Regr 87 (WRdw Red 99 & Rufdmgar, ao it w9 4 oifeagl afs
g8 2 2 anfl @1 &0 N B g 2w ¥ vy wdufe e W@l T R

Are you a Politically Exposed Person OR are you a family member or close relative of Politically
Exposed Person ? (As per RBI guidelines PEPs are the individuals who are or have been entrusted
with prominent public functions by a foreign country.)

VI. 31 | Existing Insurance on minor life : 37 “ella g &1 frm v oy daalsll 9 39 wama & sfaRRea o 7 (Ao @19 ani 4 spafifa
| wreda difefal wfga) difeRmEl @ f@aww € | Please give details of previous insurance taken from LIC as well as from other insurers (Including
policies surrendered / lapsed during last 3 years)

A ;1. 3R o dfoRe ¥ o sl = 9 @ @ Fe 3 9T F e ST @ WEE R 39 W OIRAEE T wRaad i 6 BRRR Aaws B
Naote : 1. If space is not sufficient for all existing policies, please use separate sheet in the same format. it must be duly signed by the life fo be assured.
A : 2. Fm e @ e R R W e e ) e S W o9 fed 38 adl B skr 9% dioRt weda & TE 8 a1 gaa dferd ¥ oRafda & T @
Note : 2. Corporation normally does not entertain any fresh proposal for Insurance where a policy has lapsed or has been coverted into paid up policy within
the last 3 years.
offelt wwm dawat | | g @ EILIE e (Y | geem @ | T wm= | T A | g’ A8 @
Policy Hded | W yaR Sum Date of R w W WoR | w@ren ¥ WU ITH
Number P M Plan Assured Commenc- Date of fsn mm %, e Whether | ifdam &1
Name of the & (Rs.) ement Revival I 76 @ | Medical/ | Inforce | AR | spadum
Insurer / Term (dd/mmfyyyy) |(dd/mm/iyyyy) | fa=or & Non- (Yes/No) T R
Division / Whether Medical If not, Date
Branch accepted at of FUP /
ordinary Date of
rate, if not surrender
give details (dd/mm/yyyy)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

on



1.

1 ST S R S (A iR $ e 3 e sieee) B & R eoa @ | B/ T ferarzon

| s/ Gt @1 #49 § | Hasaproposal(oranapplication for revival of apolicy ) on the life | Yes / No Details
| 10 be assured made to any office of the Corporation or to any other insurer ever been :

) e fen T, @, w 4 S % @ wn E? Al & @ Row §
a) Withdrawn, Deferred, Dropped or Declined ?, If yes, give details

@) siaNes WitEE A e died WieR fea w82 gl @ @ [Qavo |
b) Accepted with Extra Premium or Lien ? If yes, give details

) wEE @S w6 @ JaRed 9 I W WeR e 27 Al e & a1 gl Ravo dfere
c) Accepted on terms other than those proposed ? If yes, give details

T) T SEE d TS 98 § v @ PR uferl e A8 M & BN, 99w
¥ B7 Ui Sww ® Al gl fReww e

d) Have you during the past one year returned any policy of the Corporation as
the same was not acceptable to you ? If yes, give details

vil

v. weigd w@ies ® WaHud, WEE 3R 96 @ oled W O Wi dm diferiEl @ favo w9
a. Give below the pariiculars of all the assurance in full force on the lives of parents, brothers and sisters of Life to be assured

was Relationship diferfl #=1 Policy Number Fo dmEs Total Sum Assured

faa | Father

#ren [ Mother

4 | Brothers

s+ | Sisters

& w0 =f =2 w= o0 @ @ €2 ok a8 @ Sue BRU FaN

b. Whether all the children are insured equally? If No, please mention
reason for the same

=:rz:(wﬁﬁﬂwﬁqwmﬂ#)aﬁmmﬁmmmmﬁamsﬁzml
Note : (Please give details of all questions in the space provided for the same.) If space is insufficient, attach a separate sheet

duly signed by Proposer

Tax Residency of Life to be assured
Is your country of Tax Residency outside India? Y /N
if yes, fill the Self Certification Form

| hereby declare that the detail furnished above is true and comect to the best of my knowledge and belief and | undertake to inform you of any change therein
immediately. in case the above information is found to be faise or untrue or misleading or misrepresenting, | am aware that | may be held liable for it.

sOdEd & Hdge A

Mabite number of the Proposer :
E-mail ID of the Proposer :

(wacEs & wEER | R @ fFremd)
(Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer)

@vs — Il : wwifda d@iwr | Section-ll : Proposed Plan Details

4 @1 S99 | Objective of Insurance gad/@fes ®a¢ [ a9a iR @IREm X [ Saving/Risk Cover/ Saving and Risk Cover

Fiea @ied 2/ 99 W die 4EA 3R RS (30Ee g 8 dlel & Jaid Sude R AR E)
Plan, Rider and Sum assured selected (Riders are subject to availability under the selected plan)

a B g | e e sEE waifaa  afd W qaE & adel | T e oens @ | ald difef fwd
Plan** Term | Premium paying (@ 4 i) (e seinfds/Zam] Mgy yReanr fRaemy | af@ 4 oF &
Term Sum Proposed Yafaca 99d AoF(udd) | REE o WEd 'Y a1 dNRg Jan
{Basic Sum Assured) | Mode of premium Payment | Do you wish to obtain If policy is to be
(Rs.) (Yly/Hiy/Qly/NACH/ LIC's Premium Waiver dated back
SSS/Single) Benefit Rider ? *** indicate date
(dd/mm/yyyy)
b |vw ww uwm ozl & fomw | For SSS Policies :
i WEE JRE @ Sie ud faum e
Paying authority code and Dept. No.
i ¥ T vaew < | Badge or SR No.
- TEEd P ohea IEu & AW § P e IRPe W S R @ B 8l
In case of LIC's Jeevan Tarun, Please fill the respective addendum which is the part of the proposal form.
e o ToaEd & Hfem Ram Roam IRes IR T § A U wEE 99 300 IS O]
if LIC’s Premium Waiver Benefit Rider is opted, please fill Proposal form 300 separately.

roIES $ IER W, o & IER P, EEEd $ e JE, weEd o9 F for o @ 9n Al a6 faftne fRavo
F fau wRRe d98 R o a9 dua e o @ [few & sewsa @6 8

Addendum for plan specific details to be completed for LIC’s Aadhar Stambh, LIC's Aadhar Shila, LIC's Jeevan Azad, LIC’s
Dhan Sanchay and any other plan that required such details. :

4




Yy fdFe (d #1 wal & Igur) | Settlement Option (As per Plan conditions)

g1 g uRuaddl oY fheedl d oY #l fdded”’ died B B W 'FE° ‘Yes or ‘No’

Do you wish to avail “Option to take Maturity Benefit in Installments”

w1 oA CHe @ e 4 on @ et @ea oo ‘8 @ FA' ‘Yes' or ‘No’

Do you wish to avail “Option to take Death Benefit in Installments” by

afe @ @ pum wdma uRfe W S wwE v & s R/
If ‘Yes’, Kindly fill the respective addendum which forms a part of the proposal form

die ;1. 3vd U diferfl sl W I 9@ @ YA F a9 B Ueqed 9 fhwl § @ fawl 9 e ¥ uRads @ fwey g
Note : 1. You will have the option of altering the mode of receipt of payment of claim from lumpsum to installment and vice versa
during the policy duration till the point of claim.

wHalers (Wi # f@v ) wwa@ | Simultaneous Proposals

a. T wAIad Sigd & & e 4 & forg ywanfaa fvan o <=1 € sterer 99 oites v fhedt difeedh ‘g a1 ‘T8 ‘Yes or ‘No’
F gAdEA &1 STaeT 1 o B1g JRaTd e & B ol eraferg ar Bl Y sim fimieal & ealan
7 faemafa 27 =@f@ 51, @ fAavw Z1 | Is any other proposal on the life to be assured now being made
to, or is any other proposal or an application for revival of a policy on his life under consideration in this
or any other office of the Corporation or to any other insurer ? If yes, give details

b. w1 wE | @&+t @ wen | Rar & Shaq w o Wy § g @ w87 afe &, o1 Qaww & ) & @ 9E ‘Yes' or ‘No’
Whether proposed simultaneously on the life of siblings / parents ? If yes, give details

vV |d% faawm

Bank Details

g% @ f3avu | Bank Account details :

H) @Wid @ WeR-add/die, [ a) Type of Account-Saving / Current

@) J @ Wil @@l [ b) Your Account No. :

) THaE SR, ®1s | ¢) MICR Code :

") IEUHTE B [ d) IFS Code :

€) s % 9% @ A" 3N ua | e) Name and Address of your bank :

wE ® ue e B o 9w a 9b @ 9fafefl W v | Attach a cancelled cheque leaf (along with copy of bank passbook if name is not printed on the cheque leaf)
VI | &1 o ueeEdl med W duliga § 8 [ a8 afk & O wee uga d@en &

afe 8 & Frn e |Ee wwwlicindialin W S 3R Sl B A S % T 59 TR W QR B 6 A48 UAINE OE TR ST ol |

Are you registered with LIC Portal : Yes / No. If yes, give Customer ID
If not, Please visit our site www_licindia.in and register yourself with LIC Portal after completion of this proposal to avail the benefit of e-services.

yad & EEN [ 3 &1 fAwE | Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer

gug — lll : wnfdg afda & w@rew | snedl @ Ao
Section - lil : Health / Habits of the life to be assured

f i WRea | Personal Health

@) Pua andfde o (. F) SR @em (fEn #) sand (e o @) Sa1g e
a) Please state exact height (in cms) and weight (in Kgs) (without shoes) |Height Weight
@) g wedifdd @fde | fOod 9" 96l & dRE Rl O 9 B R R ‘8" a1 ‘FEl ‘Yes’ or ‘No’

Uh Wee 4 e 9@ 99ERr 3l AEEed I B, B ofecae ¥ ovmy
form €7 afa &1 @1 faww Sifg

b) During the last five years did life to be assured consult a Medical Practitioner
for any ailment requiring treatment for more than a week ? If yes, give details

) @ Al w@fdd & N EEHe S, oENd, SUOR g1 Yol (ibed & forg g a1 ¥ ‘Yes' or ‘No’
e smaers @ ARm B W owl gu ¥ AR &1 O Ao g

c) Has life to be assured ever been admitted to any hospital or nursing home for
general check up observation, treatment or operation ? If yes, give details

H) @ Wldd ida [0 5 a9 & GRM @R & SN0 Wpel | el | ‘B A ‘A€l ‘Yes' or ‘No’
WeroTeE wReE W orFuRed ¥@ 27 AR Sw # @ yw oo e

d) Has life to be assured remained absent from school / college / educational
institute on grounds of health during the last 5 years? If yes, give details

©) w1 wdlda fdd PR I W TR B A SR A OIRA Y@ B SRJd SEd DRl 8+ XFT g offd aWig & efgdl 99 g9 S0 b SUdR a1 e ) Gos
@ T R

e) s the life to be assured suffering from or ever suffered or undergone investigation in the past or ever been advised to undergo investigation
or treatment for the following ailments :




dmidt | Diseases ®l' @ T8 ‘Yes’ or ‘No’

1) $%S | g A9 [ AR @, sReE, dioefed, PR, o ¥ wd e anfa?
Lungs/Respiratory Disease/Persistent cough, asthma, bronchitis, pneumonia, spitting of blood etc.

2) S YaEm, B JaEm, SHAaE §ER, BR 7 €4, 9 o addh, HeiEe, 9 @ antil @ e A dr?
Hypertension, Hypotension, rheumatic fever, pain in chest, breathlessness, palpitation, any disease of the heart or arteries?

3) ufes srez/wroefew, difem, oifrn, qodik, 9w @ S & &2 o= dWREl, R, R, o
JrIE(uEd [eR & & 0 e= M|
Peptic ulcer/colitis, jaundice, anemia, piles, dysentery, or any other disease of the stomach, liver, spleen, gall
bladder or pancreas/digestive disorder

4) TE[AREE W qA WO @1 BE N AEN?
Any disease of kidney/prostate or urinary system?

5)  gefTETa/ A [ORTegE[$uE, g, qie gite, damy a1 SEel/RR W Ae/ag/aae seersH/aRass a1 @1
el 1 HE e I
Paralysis/epilepsy/insanity/tremors, numbness, double vision, dizzy or fainting spells/head injury/insomnia/
nervous breakdown/any other disease of the brain or the nervous system

6) Ef/Segun, ARBIRE, eEn, RET W, FEGRA, gue, SUSY @1 BiE §= d9E A7
Hernia/hydrocele, varicocele, fistula, varicose veins, filariasis, gonorrhoea, syphilis, or any other venereal disease?

7) O/t e T [aE o gfik/ e/t Rer/Rwa i
Cancer/Leukemia/Lymphoma/Tumour/Cyst/Any other growth/lumps/Blood disorder/enlarged glands.

8) Tmyi gfe @ G @ &HA IR HH ¥ GF Gied, &H, A6, T AN A@ B BE A AL
Any disease of ear, nose, throat or eyes, including defective sight or hearing and discharge from the ears.

9) U BH AR FN B WYHE W UNSA Y2 2 U HA © "D, UegAd, AAIE Al QA Wil el o) Mg ARG S
T AT o W Rer @1 g ¥
Endocrine disorders such as Diabetes, Goitre, Thyroid etc or have you ever passed sugar, albumin, pus or blood in urine

10) esdi/Sefde &1 Im/f?
Bone/Joint/Spine Disease/Arthritis?

1) wfe faer (RYem fRiar, anf2)?
Mental Disorder (Depression/Anxiety, etc.)

12) QA1 b A Y IGEEE A WY/ TE [ WEE[FE?)
Chronic infections-Tuberculosis/pleurisy/Skin Disease/Skin eruption/Leprosy?

13) elerfes -1 Tsw R vuensdt ¥ weEfa Rufy
Hepatitis or AIDS & HIV related condition.

14) &7 SfweA, ghe a1 @ [ o1 0 wdRes S @ f[(gkr
Any operation, accident or injury / any bodily defect or deformity?

15) @18 = IM?
Any other disease?

afe swdE € ¥ Sfeaflad e weg &1 Sar & & O pum B RAmw 2, (o sruae A 9 @ @) owE o 6 oHy e 999 AR
wfl Sfra ewiasl @1 e @)l | If answer to any of the questions mentioned in ‘e’ above is yes, please give details as below (if hospitalized,
enclose the discharge summary and all investigation papers along with the proposal form.)

8 | I owehy M H T g8 e | e B Y | ph N SR ue <@ ¥ (FA) farferesen [areqaras
Nature of disease / o H aNE (&f/m) afy & SwER w1 e ®w A @R gal
illness Date of Diagnosis Fully recovered Still on treatment (Yes / No) Name and address
(dd/mm/yyyy) (Yes / No) If Yes, give details of treatment of Doctor/Hospital

R @fle § W @ e Rufa w9 82
What has been usual state of health of life to be assured ? (Excellent/Good/Under Treatment/Proof)

yRaiRe fdavm | Family Details

a1y afed & fexll ofifdd a1 7a T B g g9a 9, Wi, 9 I-d, TYEE, $ae, a1 @ JHN, (B awgiId aER), GrTend,
el m B dwme G, S R, s, UsH, U R @ ¥ g€ R W 3 ¥ o oW 3w 4Rl § o e 22 IR & A
T @¢| Has any of life to be assured’s relations, living or dead, suffered from or died of heart disease, stroke, high blood pressure, diabetes
mellitus, cancer, kidney disease, or any hereditary disorder, insanity, epilepsy, or any contagious diseases such as tuberculosis, Hepatitis,
AIDS / HIV etc? If yes please specify

(&) I @ A\ | (a) Name of the disease

(o) wefda @fdd & @ @ @R | (b) Relationship with the life to be assured and
(3) 9=y @ feh | @ | (c) Date / Year of Death (DD/MM/YYYY)




2. |wRai® sfage | Family History

wifdq | Living wa | Dead

g & wIE Ay | ueg @1 ay | ol
Age at death Year / Cause of death

amg [ Age | wmwem @ Rufy | State of Health

foar | Father
Hidr | Mother

Ww1$ | Brothers
Shfaa | Living .

e f Daad icmnsamimes

g8 | Sisters
DA ) LIV ocossasosnsissons

Sira=amefl | Spouse

g=d | Children
AT [ Living «.ocveeeeenne

TEIaS $ ERER [ IS H1 e [ Signature/ Thumb impression ofthe Proposer

gog — IV : wam@s gr1 gmon /| Section - IV : DECLARATION BY THE PROPOSER

k| (FTaE 1 W) TaE &R Sieen e § B gEmh seus v e W aw wwEl @ o ave aus
& geaa Ry g ¥ Sl gofd : v ¥ o) wew ol A pof ¥ sl 3 P N weerd e T 3 i ¥ goew 78§ wesl S § SR Ot o f 5 A vwem o 1R
Higon W SR AR sieT dm e $ d e 7 R @ e 9l 3 9 sww @ue gon &) 3w Wi & sfeta wwa-ENa W aumniia S afifm, 1938 @ g
45 & WEEEl F IR PHAE H e
Fcmnssnssanasivingin hons vt samiins s i i Do dSaios durtlebin (Name of the proposer) do hereby declare that the foregoing statement and answers have been given by me after fully
understanding the questions and the same are true and complete in every particular and that | have not withheld any information and | do hereby agree and declare that these
statements and this declaration shall be the basis of the contract of assurance between me and the Life Insurance Corporation of India and that if any untrue averment be contained
therein the said contract shall be dealt with as per provisions of Section 45 of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended from time to time.

Not-withstanding the provision of any law, usage, custom or convention for the time being in force prohibiting any doctor, hospital, diagnostic center and/or employer, reinsurer/
credit bureau from divuiging any knowledge or information about the life to be assured conceming the health, insurance, financial etc. on the grounds of privacy, |, on behaif of myself,
the life to be assured, our heirs, executors, administrators and assignees or any other person or persons, having interest of any kind whatsoever in this policy contract issued on
the life to be assured, hereby agree that such authority, having such knowledge or information, shall at any time be at liberty to divulge any such knowledge or information to the
Corporation, and the Corporation to divulge the same to any Authorised Organisation / Institution / Agency / and Governmental / Regulatory Authority for the sole purpose of
underwriting / investigation / risk mitigation / fraud control and/or claim settelment.

AR am A wenld 3 § 5 wwae 3 owga S $ e g wem fifew Wik s e & gd it wwafda @i @ Swh uRaR & B 9ew & Ty ey §
1 aftads g ® A ¥ T o o aen @ @ A wierta @ el w gl o gva ol w9 ¥ s wem ww o 98 s W o 9% 8 W 5w
W & sffa wwa-w T ggreefiE dm sffm 1938 # aw 45 % wEarl & sER T W B @ e

And | further agree that if after the date of submission of the proposal but before the issue of First Premium Receipt any change in the general health of the life to be assured
or that of any members of his family occurs, | shall forthwith intimate the same to the Corporation in writing to reconsider the terms of acceptance of assurance. Any omission on
my part to do so shall render this contract to be dealt with as per provisions of Section 45 of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended from time to time.

# pardwh awmwl R fraw genfz F e Rl B frm @) aeee giEm w9 w1 g 2w E A 5w ey 3 9 S 6 S Saed o B oA anEn a5 s
S S AR | WA S, TAHTE | $46 W Y @ wenta wEE sea f

I undertake to inform the Corporation immediately of any changes in KYC documents such as residence. | also give my consent to share my data with Central KYC Registry
and to receive phone calls, SMS/ E mail from Central KYC registry in this regard.

A v § ¥ e Sites drn 0 s R Sefas vl Wier | @i [ B [ odiier o 1 yenie et & sfaRen o vl W wied av @1 sfter gele
& E

| understand that the Corporation reserves the right to accept/Postpone/drop/decline or offer alternate terms on this proposal for life insurance.

# regETe ¥ o dm difered | e dom diferti # wfifRi | d areea 1 % TEl @ Rufi T 4 gie 3 TR ¥ Wy F 9 shaR doige Ty |
99 T W B BfA, THHTH/ 99 W F & fore sl wenfa wer @ #

I hereby give my consentto receive phone calls, SMS/E mail on the below mentioned registered number/ Email address from / on behalf of the Corporation with respect to my life
insurance policy/regarding servicing of insurance policies/notifying about the status of Claim etc.

# 7 W wwen § 5 difeRl & aea Afm oin oy wg-aTn o S STEl $osaR we/ges/aar o el ¥

| also understand that the terms and conditions including premium and benefits under the policy are subject to taxes / duties/charges in accordance with the laws as applicable
from time to time.

faifa | Dated at @@ | onthe wE | day of 20

el & Fwmar
Signature of Witness

™ | Name

(vee & TR | AR @1 )
g @ g1 | Occupation & Address (Signature of Thumb impression of the Proposer)

1. ¥R T A T afd g dhon (AR v o O A d v @ wer R T ohE v T @ A ¥ o ¥ W wws Reit @ v w@d v oS
A # w9 7 ) | Declaration by the person filing in the form (In case form is filled up/signed in language different from that of the Proposal Form or in
case the proposer is person with disability (PWD) where he/she is not able to fill the proposal from himselt/herself)

% agEr digon aven € 33 wwEe @ I vAl B gl ave 9 wWe o) fom ¥ R 1 wwmee g Ry T sl o) v @ = B ¥ siv sws 3

AW TH S I B Y A A e F oA @ Y wwaer fhu ¥ [ @ @ frems wmm 817 ¢ hereby declare that | have fully explained the above questions to

the proposer and | have truthfully recorded the answers given by the proposer and proposer has affixed the thumb impression / signature as below after fully understanding

the contents thereof.”

7




e —

guonSal ¥ e
Signature of the Declarant
areunEal &1 T T4 gl
Name & Address of the Declarant
W I BT B W T3 A R g0 0 00T ettt e (A9, ue™, ITEE) BN
T oavE ¥ W HY A E F |

‘I certify that the contents of the form and documents have been fully explained to me by (Name, Designation, ocoupation) Mr. / MIS. .o.c.oooovooieieeeoeeoooeeeee oo

WRAD b EXAIER A IS B Fema [ Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer

2. uﬁmaﬁm%ﬁmmﬁﬁmﬁM@Hﬁ&ﬁwﬁﬂmmﬁaﬁmmﬁﬁmﬁwmﬁﬂw%ﬁﬁm#
Wag A @ qW IES W TE =Wwen N B W @Rl
In case the proposer is illiterate his / her thumb impression should be attested by a person of standing whose identity can easily be
established, but unconnected with the Corporation and this declaration should be made by him/her.

“H yaggTa Wiftd Yl # 5 W wwmaT F I 9 AR WEHW B SEED B e W d @ avE e o} 2w ¥ v uwes
A9H T TR N IR F aie & e AR # Pwm ama 2
“I hereby declare that | have fully explained the above questions and contents of the proposal form to the proposer in ............ S language, and that the proposer

has affixed the thumb impression above after fully understanding the contents thereof.”

o al 1 AT TE el
Name & Address of the Declarant

EXER | Signature

a1 sifdem, 1938 @ a1 45 % IFWR | SECTION 45 OF THE INSURANCE ACT, 1938

1. wfas dmm & e G difersd R diferh ) aré safa difed W B @ R @ SR e @ @ R o O § grem @ R @ G aees
@ fafy, st 0 ae d o, 9 A9 "l F aw FE wvw @ e W weal
No policy of life insurance shall be called in question on any ground whatsoever after the expiry of three years from the date of the policy, i.e., from the data of issuance
of the policy or the date of commencement of risk or the date of revival of the palicy or the date of the rider to the policy, whichever is later.

2. mﬂﬁmﬁ%ﬁﬁmwm&mmmmmﬁﬁﬁmmwmﬁmmmtmaﬁmmmwm
zﬁf&ﬁ:,r’ﬂﬂlmﬂsmz.%ﬁﬁaﬂﬁsaﬁv%w@ﬁmmwm%mm%mﬁ%maﬁﬂﬁamﬁaﬁmmwﬁﬁﬁa‘?mmm
wagRfial @1 a8 snar vd v fafes B A smmm sl @l e w9 foka smenRRa ¥
A Policy of life insurance may be called in question at any time within three years from the date of issuance of the policy or the date of commencement of risk or the date of
revival of the policy or the date of the rider to the policy, whichever is later, on the ground of fraud.

Provided that the insurer shall have to communicate in writing to the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or assignees of the insured the grounds and the
materials on which such decision is based. )

wa | : 39 I & fow i e @ sfimn At @fl @ sws sl g B o e 0 B @ 2 R dweal @) glan @3 5 oo @ A
B ST dn difeRlt W e & fon sifRe v § fn e oA ¢

Explanation I - For the purpose of this sub section, the expression “fraud” means any of the following acts committed by the insured or by his agent, with the intent
1o deceive the insurer or to induce the insurer to issue a life insurance policy :

(8 T gomE o avae d W T 2 IR o difte afew we 9@ aee
The suggestion, as a fact of that which is not true and which the insured does not believe to be true;
() A\ g™ W 9 B Bur o Swd e # @ @ W T 9 fvaw o |
The active concealment of a fact by the insured having knowledge or belief of the fact:
(c) oy & W2 A fbm T B o ;R
Any other act fitted to deceive; and
@ = twmFE @ gr N FE g v vy ¥ deud oifte v R
Any such act or omission as the law specially declares to be fraudulent.

wEHW | : fiHredl g SR § ader B wfa @ $ Ry A WM e g o8 ¥ weas 5 We @ @ Aol b i 3 8 W fw oaes B A
! oRRufA 0 & fAret @9 w1 oo dfte a1 swr v &1 wda @ & T a6

Explanation Il - Mere silence as to facts likely to affect the assessment of the risk by the insurer is not fraud, unless the circumstances of the case are such that regard
being had to them, it is the duty of the insured or his agent, keeping silence to speak, or unless his silence is, in itself, equivalent to speak.

3. wuam 2 % Ffe f&0 f smEe & aavE B 0 deed g § oar w B e dm o Bt TS @R e ol g e 18 R #w 2
%W-w@mmmﬁmwaﬁmmﬁﬂWmﬁwmaﬂﬁmmma@amwﬁmw@mﬁhwmmm
F W ¥ g & e d aft difeefare e 6 ¥ @ 9 o wifte eow @ afie el TR
B W @fdw A i F1 amE wvar ¥ @ sw ¥ we aRan ¥, 99 WS 6 walem $ fag e @ wRemR s s
Notwithstanding anything contained in sub-section (2), no insurer shall repudiate a life insurance policy on the ground of fraud if the insured can prove that the mis-
statement of or suppression of a material fact was true to the best of his knowledge and belief or that there was no deliberate intension to suppress the fact or that
such mis-statement of or suppression of a material fact are within the knowledge of the insurer.

Provided that in case of fraud, the onus of disproving lies upon the beneficiaries, in case the policyholder is not alive.
Explanation : A person who solicits and negotiates a contract of insurance shall be deemed for the purpose of the formation of the contract, to be agent of the insurer.

4. aﬂaﬂﬂmaﬁﬁnﬁlﬁﬁw#ﬁ%ﬂmﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁfﬂmﬂf@ﬂvﬁﬂﬁuﬁﬁﬁmmﬁgﬂﬂmﬁhﬁfﬁmﬁﬁ?ﬁiwmaﬁﬁﬁ,m’lﬁaﬁﬁm,
ﬁﬁhwﬁmWWWMMWmﬁ%muam@ﬁmﬁaﬁmﬁmmdﬁnﬁwﬁmwmﬁv{m:srmwwm%mmnﬂ
ﬁmm&mmmaﬁmhmwvﬁﬂﬁamﬁaﬁmmﬁnﬁﬂfﬁaﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁgﬂfmm%mwﬂmmmmﬂﬁﬁﬁm‘l
o =il @ wHgeREl B gw Er vd el fofem w4 s avel Bt M W diem @ @ Ol @ av @ aw Rk snaRe &
m:ﬂﬁﬁaam@ﬁmmmﬁmﬂzc—qviammﬁ%mﬁﬁmﬂﬁnﬁﬁﬁquﬁaﬁﬁwhﬂ,mﬁﬂhwﬁmmaﬁmwm%ﬂ%ﬁwﬁam
difte o swd Frp s @ e @ erRRE @ i fir e @ R W 90 e $ siew amw B Ry wme
A policy of life insurance may be called in question at any time within three years from the date of issuance of the policy or the date of commencement of risk or the
date of revival of the policy or the date of the rider to the policy, whichever is later, on the ground that any statement of or suppression of a fact material to the
expectancy of the life of the insured was incorrectly made in the proposal or other document on the basis of which the policy was issued or revived or rider issued.
Provided that the insurer shall have to communicate in writing to the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or assignees of the insured the grounds and
materials on which such decision to repudiate the policy of the life insurance is based.

Provided further that in case of repudiation of the policy on the ground of misstatement or suppression of a material fact, and not on ground of fraud, the premiums
collected on the policy till the date of repudiation shall be paid to the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or assignees of the insured within a period of ninety
days from the date of such repudiation.
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w@tﬂm:snvm%ﬁunmmmawiwa\mm@wﬁmmmﬁmmmmmﬁsﬂwaﬁémamﬁalm

wﬁaaﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂmﬁ%ﬁuﬁmﬂmﬂmﬁma\ﬂﬁaﬁmﬁﬁmmmﬂﬁﬁﬂéaﬁl

Explanation - For the purpose of this sub-section, the mis-statement of or suppression of fact shall not be considered material unless it has a direct bearing on the risk
undertaken by the insurer, the onus is one the insurer ta show that had the insurer been aware of the said factno life insurance palicy would have been issued to the insured.

5. ﬂamﬁﬁﬁagmmmmﬁﬂﬁﬁmmmmﬁﬁﬂﬂaﬂmuﬁwmﬁmﬂm%,mﬁsﬁﬁmamwmmﬂm
waﬁwwmﬁq‘fﬁmaﬁmﬁmﬂmmﬁwwq@wmﬂmﬂmﬁimﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁmﬁmwmﬂém

Nothing in this section shall prevent the insurer from calling for proof of age at any time if he is entitied to do so, and no policy shall be deemed to be called in question merely
because the terms of the policy are adjusted on subsequent proof that the age of the life insured was incorrectly stated in the proposal.

S ofoeem, 1938 @1 gm1 41 F ar] HEEH % ag@R In accordance with the applicable provision of Section 41 of the Insurance Act, 1938

1. ﬁéﬁmﬁem&mmmmﬂmﬁmmmﬂﬂﬁmﬁmmmﬂssﬂﬁntmﬂﬁﬂhmwzﬁmmmmmm*mw
Mmﬁaﬁéummﬁaﬁq;uh:mmwmmwmwmmmgaﬂmmaﬁwﬁégtmﬁamlwfwﬁaﬁmaﬂmﬁm
ﬁlaﬁmsﬂmwﬁgﬁﬁfm‘gﬁaﬁréﬁﬂwwqema,maﬁqﬁmmmmmmﬁéﬁmﬁamﬁgzﬂmaﬁmt

“No person shall allow or offer to allow, either directly or indirectly, as aninducement to any person to take out or renew or continue an insurance in respect of any kind of risk
relating to lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy, nor shall any person taking
out or renewing or continuing @ policy accept any rebate, except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the published prospectus or tables of the insurer.”

TaaEd W o 9 s, 1938ﬁﬁﬂﬁmm-ﬂmﬂmﬂamﬁmﬁhﬁ
various Section of the Insurance Act, 1938 applicable of LIC to apply as ameded from time to time

¥aq saaws iaa & fog | FOR MINOR LIVES ONLY F. NO. : 3293A

aga [T A R E WA TE e asﬁmmﬁésmﬂqaqammﬁmmémi%wﬁﬁmmmas
mmﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁamﬁaﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ{duﬁﬁm(nﬁmﬁ)m,mﬁﬁmmﬁaﬁmmﬂaﬂ?ﬁwmﬂm%a\ﬁwm
mwﬂmemMﬂ%(M)ﬁmﬂﬁﬁl

With reference to the Proposal for RS. ... on the life of my Son / Daughter / Grand Son / Daughter, | hereby agree and undertake that if
under the policy that may be issued, any payment is received by me by way of, loan (if admissible) surrender, Cash Option, or for any other reasons whatsover before
the policy has vested in Life Assured, | shall utilise the moneys thereby received for the penefit of the minor or his estate.

el & FAER (mﬁﬁﬂsmmijaaﬂﬁmﬂ)
Signature of withness (Signature or Thumb impression of the Proposer)

@ @ uRfre | ADDENDUM TO PROPOSAL

“ﬂmﬁﬂméf&iﬂﬁﬁmﬁa%ﬁ18aéaﬁmwmﬁﬁﬁwmmmﬁﬁsaﬁmmmmmmmm&rﬁaaﬁm
wrﬁ%ﬂﬁ‘mﬁﬁmﬁﬂﬁm:ﬁ%ﬁﬁwﬁmﬁﬁﬁaﬁwﬁmaﬂ?é\ﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬂimmwm@ﬁ“l
“ understand and agree that the policy shall automatically vest on the Life Assured on the policy anniversary coinciding with or immediately following the completion
of 18 years of age and shall on vesting be deemed to be a contract between the Corporation and Life to be Assured.”

fa=ifa | Dated at @rér@ | onthe e | day of 20

e & TR
Signature of Witne
™ [ Name

@@ @ gan | Occupation & Address

p— e A CR M R L
Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer

T B UREE | ADDENDUM TO PROPOSAL
(v &N WY1 WG | To be obtained by the Proposer)
TaATEE Bl e @wu | LIC’'S JEEVAN TARUN
wwara @@ Proposal No.
. LR PP TR miﬁswm#maﬂmmuﬁqﬂmmﬁmﬁﬁﬁ@amﬁmmmmﬁaﬂuﬁw
aﬁmﬂwﬁaﬁmgﬂﬂwmtmﬁm ............................................ (1/2/3/4)animﬁru1§|
U sounnnenisiid s suivassssvsvsnssesea samns v AR EREACY EASRR oy understand that the following four Options are available for Survival and Maturity benefit under this plan.
Considering the future requirements of my child | have opted for OPtON oovranraaseesmssismisnaeens (1/2173/4) under this proposal.
;ﬂTﬂﬂmsmiﬁsqaimﬁéﬁmgﬂmﬁmsﬁmqﬂwmmwmmmmaml
Further, | understand that once an Option is chosen the same shall not be altered and shall become a part of the Policy Contract.

Ao % afenta Suere fa@ed | Options available under the plan :

fawea 1 : mmﬁmﬂéﬁmﬂmmqﬁﬁmmmhﬁamWMW@aﬁmmﬁﬁﬁm.uﬁﬁiﬁ,tm100%1‘:11111&(
Rugen w® 9 2l

Option 1 . No survival benefit payable during the policy term and entire 100% of Sum Assured along with vested Simple Reversionary Bonuses and Final Additional
Bonus, if any, shall be payable on maturity.

fawea 2 g zoaﬁaﬁargqyia’l%ﬁﬁﬁwq@uﬁhﬁmuﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁtmwﬁmmmﬁaﬁhﬂmﬂﬂhﬂmﬂmaﬂanmhzln‘ﬂ‘m?laﬁﬂaﬁ
qvwgﬁg::ﬁqmﬁs%maﬂsmméaﬂmﬁﬁammmqémmﬁﬁmm,nﬁﬂiﬂ,tmmn%mﬂwﬁqﬂ
97 |

Option 2 . Annual payment of 5% of Sum Assured every year starting from policy anniversary coinciding with or following the completion of 20 years of age and

thereafter on each of the next 4 policy anniversaries shall be payable. The palance of 75% of Sum Assured along with vested Simple Reversionary Bonuses
and Final Additional Benus, if any, shall be payable on maturity.

fawea 3 § 2oaﬁaﬁmgg;nisﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂq@#!ﬁﬁﬁmﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁhmaﬂmmmﬁaﬁhﬁmﬂrﬂaﬁﬂﬁ%mmamrlﬂnn‘ﬁ%ﬂaﬁfﬁ‘d
mmﬁﬁwt1mmuﬁmgwhmlﬁmmmmwdﬁmaﬁﬁﬁm,maﬂa,tmﬂuso%ﬂmuﬁ
gRugen W ¥4 Bl

Option 3 :  Annual payment of 10% of Sum Assured every year starting from policy anniversary coinciding with or following the completion of 20 years of age and
thereafter on each of the next 4 policy anniversaries shall be payable. The balance of 50% of Sum Assured along with vested Simple Reversionary Bonuses
and Final Additional Bonus, if any, shall be payable on maturity.

fsea 4 Y mﬂﬁm{ﬂaﬂaﬁmwmmﬁﬂmﬂrﬂamﬁﬁmmmmmmﬁMﬂﬁaﬁﬁm%mmmmﬁtmw
“maﬁﬂmuwﬁ15%immﬁaiWmmlﬁﬁammmqﬂdﬁﬂmaﬁm,nﬁaﬂiﬁ,tmﬁHﬁ%m
qRywen W &4 #l
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Option 4 : Annual payment of 15% of Sum Assured every year starting from policy anniversary coinciding with or following the completion of 20 years of age and
thereafier on each of the next 4 policy anniversaries shall be payable. The balance cf 25% of Sum Assured along with vested Simple Reversionary Bonuses
and Final Additional Bonus, if any, shall be payable on maturity.

f=i® | Date:

GEIEE F EER I AR & e
Signature or Thumb impression of the Proposer

yan e ¥ fog wwmEra &1 wRftre (wRugea v 7g)
Addendum to Proposal Form for Settlement Option (for Maturity Benefit)
(aw@s R g a1 Wi @ [ ofieA &1 sewe W W ® [ To be furnished by the proposer/ Life to be assured)

w¥ala &4 | Proposal No. :

wRE $ Jdata @ 39 oivesd @ 3 PO e a1 9Ed 87 & [ T8

Do you wish to avail Settiement Option (for Maturity Benefit) under the proposal? Yes / No

afR & @ A = Re 31 | &1 3 2 (7R AP 7 A) | If yes, please Tick / Strikeout (if not applicable) the following :

1. 9o Rewa & O sl (w49 9) 5/10/15 (&® T & 3idFig o7 21) (As applicable under the plan)
Period for Settlement option (in years) : 5/10/15

2. @ yior RBea (WRusma s & fov) swws € - quf ey wf¥r | srifee T o
Whether Settliement Option (for Maturity Benefit) is required for : Full / Part of the benefit proceeds

IR e @ am o A oY | wRve 3 wwe FF ] Ifin part, specnfy the amount / percentage of the benefit proceeds
faftsa wfar | Absolute amount . .
o afy @1 wlewa | Pememage ‘of benefit promds ...........................................

3. @ yam @1 309 - afis | adafis | smivs | @ifts
Mode of Instalment payment : Yearly / Half-Yearly / Quarterly / Monthly
aﬁmlwmﬁaaﬁamgﬁwﬁmtmwﬁmm(ﬁmﬁaam)éﬁﬁmmwﬁﬁﬁmmmﬂﬁ!m?T*v
of¥ S oW Yo A Fm smem
If the Net Claim Amount is less than the required amount to provide the minimum instalment amount (as mentioned below) as per the option exercised by the Proposer
/ Life o be Assured, the claim proceed shall be paid in lump sum only.

5w woam @& oOe1 | Mode of Instaiment Payment | <[Fa9 f&w wft (g ) / Minimum Instaiment Amount (Rs.)
=if¥s | Monthly 4 5,000/-
s | Quarterly 3 15,000/-
efais | Half-Yearly 4 25,000/-
aiffs | Yearly 4 50,000/-

fa=is dR ¥\ | Date & Place : o !
HYIO® & EER A SAE T e
wFE® 31 4™ Name of the proposer Signature or Thumb impression of the Proposer

et % gy am ¥ Rew § forg
Addendum to Proposal Form for Option to take Death Benefit in Instalments

(waEe W Segd bW Wl € [oied @1 anemed @@ W ® | To be furnished by the proposer/Life to be assured)
S S=m | Proposal No.:

wan ¥ Jdota o I g9 o Bl 4 o @1 Ree T 22 & | 7

Do you wish to avail Option to take Death Benefit in Instalments under the proposal? Yes / No

afe #1. @ A= R e S | 3 s < (AR arg A A) [ fyes, please Tick / Strikeout (if not applicable) the following :

1. ¥ @ Fwl 4 33 & o smf (a9 4) - 5/10/15 (@@ Frw &1 @ @07 ) (As applicable under the plan)
Period for Option to take Death Benefit in Instalments (in years) : 5/10/15

2. @ o o o wm el 4 & 82 oot =y e | arifde @y wfd
Whether Option to take Death Benefit in Instalments is required for : Full / Part of the benefit proceeds

IR ks @ o ofF @ uiY | sfowa S we $Y [ Ifin part, specify the amount / percentage of the benefit proceeds :
fiftaa Ul | Absolul-ameIEEl BRIEINE L E | s s
3. = e & ahe - aite [ sdwits | Sfee | wfes
Mode of Instaiment payment : Yearly / Half-Yearly / Quarterly / Monthly
72 waee | wala @i aR 99 T Rew $ ager pew e o (R sfefe @ sgEr) 9 & fav smves i @ fee o of s @ @ e
ot ¥ ey e A sl
1 the Net Claim Amount is less than the required amount to provide the minimum instalment amaount (as mentioned below) as per the option exercised by the Proposer
/ Life to be Assured, the claim proceed shall be paid in lump sum only.

foe yuam @ ada | Mode of Instalment Payment | =aw fbwa wf¥ (¥ ) /| Minimum Instalment Amount (Rs.)
=ifes | Monthly 7 5,000/-
Jaifys | Quarterly g 15,000/-
aEfaffs | Half-Yearly Z 25,000/-
aifis | Yearly z 50,000/-

f&=is @i = | D Place :
| Date & AWIEAS $ EEER @ A & fFww
wamrs &1 s Name of the proposer Signature or Thumb impression of the Proposer
Eureka - 25,000 - 04/2024
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